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Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!

Joanne Curran <joanne.curran@utrgv.edu> Mon, Nov 9, 2020 at 4:10 PM
To: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>
Cc: John Blangero <john.blangero@utrgv.edu>

Hi Alisa,
Nice paper! On behalf of SAFS, John and | approve the manuscript. There is no committee approval required.

Many thanks,

Joanne

From: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>

Sent: Saturday, November 07, 2020 8:01 PM

To: Alisa Manning <amanning@broadinstitute.org>; Wessel, Jennifer <wesselj@iu.edu>; Gaynor, Sheila Marie
<sheilagaynor@hsph.harvard.edu>; Dicorpo, Daniel, Anthony <ddicorpo@bu.edu>; Meigs, James B.,M.D.
<JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu>; Dupuis, Josee <dupuis@bu.edu>

Subject: Co-author review required for TOPMed T2D Paper proposal 1229!

This email originated outside of The University of Texas Rio Grande Valley.
Please exercise caution when clicking on links or opening attachments.

[Quoted text hidden]


mailto:amanning@broadinstitute.org
mailto:amanning@broadinstitute.org
mailto:wesselj@iu.edu
mailto:sheilagaynor@hsph.harvard.edu
mailto:ddicorpo@bu.edu
mailto:JMEIGS@mgh.harvard.edu
mailto:dupuis@bu.edu

